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Mr. Douglas Elliscr
RD #4 Tewr Hall Roaa
Auburn, New York 13071

Dear Mr, E1lison:

As vou requested, ! am hereby ackncwiedging receipt of our Lecember £, 1986,
letter to me. The letter was received by the (ffice of Insrrctor and Aucitor
or. December 12, 1986.

In response to vour letter, Investigetcr Edward T. Campbel) cortacted you €N
January B, 1987, and requested 2n interview tn clarif; your allerztions and
obtain anrv additional inforration yo have regardirc these allegations. At
that time, vou declined to be interviewed.

. la your subsequert telephore call to me on canuary 0, tu stated you would
meet with us once you get “&ll the pieces o7 the puzzle" tndether,

You indicated to Mr. Campbell, as well as to me, that at this *ime you were
seeking only a written resperse 10 your December 6, 19P€, letter.

Please advise Investigatcr Campbell wher you are rescy Lo meet with him, His
+elephone number is 301-432-4453.
&4 i

Sincerely,

\,// Tl »lc“"““% /

Sharon R. Connelly, Director
Office of Inspector and Auditor
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